AVIJIT PASWAN

Khurigachi dakhin para main road, Bhadreswar, WB, 712124 · Mobile No: 9163404845 **Avi27jit@gmail.com**

An outstanding IP Professional with an experience in the Patent Search & Analytics domain, FTO and drafting. I have worked in two law firms and helped the firm by providing my best performance by analysing over 100 patents and drafting more than 25 patents. I have worked in diverse technology areas such as Electronics, Electrical devices, Mechanical devices, Automobiles, Civil, Business methods, IoT & Al and Medical devices.

EXPERIENCE

02/2022 - 06/2022

PATENT ASSOCIATE, EDIPLIS COUNSEL

- Preparation and prosecution of patent applications.
- Counseling clients regarding patentability, and conducting interviews.
- Patentability search and analysis, Novelty search, Freedom to operate and provision specification drafting.
- Actively participating in the organizational and administrative tasks of the team
- Identify and develop patentability solutions.
- Reviewed invention disclosure materials and consulted patent attorneys
- Preparing data sheets, updating client information, contacting technological institutions and organizations.

05/2021 - 12/2021

PATENT TRAINEE, INNOVE INTELLECTS

- Created and presented a synopsis of patentable material before a patent review board.
- Preparation and prosecution of patent applications.
- Patentability search and analysis, Novelty search, Freedom to operate and provision specification drafting.
- Conducted phone sessions with clients to assess client needs and expectations.
- Provided technical analysis and recommendations to clients on intellectual property issues.
- Specializing in electrical engineering, mechanical engineering, medical, biotechnology and pharmaceutical inventions

EDUCATION

2018-2021

POST-GRADUATION (LLB), RGSOIPL, IIT KHARAGPUR

Pursued law honors in Intellectual Property law from Rajiv Gandhi School of Intellectual property law. **CGPA: 6.67**.

Certificate: Participated as a voluntary member in the National Moot Court Competition organized by RGSOIPL.

2012-2016

GRADUATION (B. TECH), MIET, BPUT BHUBANESWAR

Pursued Bachelors of Technology in Electrical and Electronics Engineering, CGPA: 7.15

SKILLS

- Novelty Searches, Patentability Searches, Freedom to operate searches and drafting.
- Team-oriented, collaborative with a demonstrated ability to effectively multitask across multiple deadlines
- Expertise in using databases such as Ipindia, EPO, Relecura, PATENTSCOPE, and USPTO.
- Verbal, written and Interpersonal skills.